
 

 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

DATE: June 20, 2022 

FROM: Waylan Rhodes, Chief of Police 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Consider Updated Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for School Resource 
Officer (SRO) with Sanger Independent School District authorizing the City 
Manager to execute the MOU. 

 
SUMMARY: 

 Updated Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
 SRO duties and responsibilities 
 Revised shared cost between the City of Sanger and Sanger ISD 

 
FISCAL INFORMATION: 
Budgeted:  YES   Amount:  $18.500  GL Account:  20-5110 
 
Calculation for Cost Per Full-Time Officer Salary and Benefits 
Fiscal Year 2022/2023 
 
SRO #1 Salary and Benefits_______: 
Annual Base Salary: $64,049.92 
Benefits: $9,112.32 
Cost per SRO: $74,049.92 
 
Salary Contributions From Both Parties 
SISD 75%: $55,537.44 
CITY 25%: $18,512.48 
 
Total SISD Cost: 
Salaries: $55,537.44 (75%) 
Training: $500.00 
 
Total SISD Cost: $56,037.44 
Quarterly Payment Amount: $14,009.25 
 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION OR ACTION: 
Approve Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)   


